
List of Potential Quoter’s Questions and Government’s Answers (Vol. 2) 
for 

Solicitation Number. M67400‐17‐T‐0025 
 
 
Question 6):  For item 0001AA for stackable electric dryer your request is Electrical Requirements: 30 
Amps, 220/240 volt, 60 Hz , do you accept 50Hz?  
 
Answer 6):  No, the Government requirement is 60 Hz. 
 
 
Question 7):  Do you accept if we only supply one items not all items? 
 
 Answer 7):  Since the requirements are including installation services, the award decision will be made 
based on all or none. 
 
Question 8): For CLIN 0003, is the Govnemtn able to accept the with of the refregirator wider than 
25”W? 
  
Answer 8):  As indicated on the Item Descriptions of CLIN 0003, The Government is not able to accept 
the Width of the refrigerator exceeding 25"W.  This is due to the limitation of space. 
 
 
Question 9):  Just wondering if we are able to propose other brands that meet your requirements for 
this building or you prefer same brand to keep uniformity of brands as the other building? 
 
Answer 9):  This solicitation is brand name or equal requirements.  Quoters are able to propose same or 
other brands that meet the Government's  requirements.   No uniformity will be considered for other 
buildings. 
 
 
Question 10):  : Are you not ordering the items below which were ordered for the other appliances in 
the other building? 
 

WASHING MACHINE HOSE 
DRYER WORM CLAMP 
 STACKING KIT 

 
Answer 10):   The item descriptions for Stackable Electric Washer Front Load (CLIN 0001AB) are 
indicating: 
 

-  Hot and Cold Water Hose Must Be Included. 
-  Stacking Kit Must Be Included. 

 
The item descriptions for Dryer Vent Duct (CLIN 0004) are indicating: 
 

- Must include 2 clamps each.  
 


